
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKlET 
(Please Type) 

Date June 22,2004 Docket No. - -  
1. Division Narne/Staff Name: Competitive Markets & Enforcemen tD.William 

2. OPR: T,WilIiams 

Communications, Inc. and IXC Registration No. 
Telecommunications, LLC, effective 3/3 1/2004 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

€3. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND AD)DRE.SS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

1 

I 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

6. Check one: 

xx Documentation i s  attached. 

Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 



Tommv Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Tommy Williams 
cc: 
Subject: 

Linda Hunt [ M a  h@lightyearcorn .corn] 
Tuesday, June 22,2004 10:19 AM 

Robin Norton - TMI (E-mail); Doug Orvis - Swidler (E-mail) 
Cancellation of Two Certiicates 

Dear Mr. Williams: 

Per our phone conversation this morning, this e-mail i s  being sent to you to 
request the cancellation of t he  authorities of t w o  entities: Lightyear 
Communications, I n c .  and Lightyear Telecommunications, LLC. This 
cancellation should be made effective March 31, 2 0 0 4 .  

2- 

There a r e  no deposits on file nor are there any outstanding regulatory 
matters regarding either company. 

Lightyear  Network Solutions, LLC, the  company who acquired t h e  assets  of 
both of these companies, will continue to respond to any complaints filed 
with the Commission against either company, as well as any regulatory 
matters that may, in t he  future, involved both companies. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at 
5 0 2 . 2 5 3 . 1 5 3 1 .  

Sincerely, 

Linda Hunt 
Manager of Regulatory Affairs 
Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC 
1901 Eastpoint Parkway 
Louisville, Kentucky 40223 
Phone: 5 0 2 . 2 5 3 . 1 5 3 1  

E-Mail: li.ndah@lightyearcom.com 
Fax : 502.515.413a 

The preceding E-mail message contains information that i s  confidential, may 
be protected by the attorney/client or other applicable privileges, and may 
constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to 
the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this 
message, please notify the sender at 5 0 2 . 2 5 3 . 1 5 3 1 .  Unauthorized use, 
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of t h i s  message i s  strictly 
prohibited, and may be unlawful. 


